FILED 12/22/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 06732-2023
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 22, 2023
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering

RE: Docket No. 20230117-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands
County by Sun Communities Acquisitions, LLC d/b/a Buttonwood Bay Utilities.

Please file the attached emails regarding “Change in Due Date for Staff’s First Data Request” in
the docket file mentioned above.

EK/da

Attachment



From: Emily Knoblauch

To: "Bronwyn Ferrell"; Marty Deterding; Rhonda Hicks
Cc: Marissa Ramos; Laura King

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20230117-WS; Buttonwood
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2023 3:21:14 PM

Good afternoon,

| have confirmed that changing the due date for Staff’s First Data Request from January 19, 2024 to
February 16, 2024, is acceptable to staff. If you have questions regarding the requested information,
please contact me anytime.

Best regards,

Emily Knoblauch
Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6632
eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us

From: Bronwyn Ferrell <bferrell@sfflaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Marty Deterding <mdeterding@sfflaw.com>; Emily Knoblauch <eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us>;
Rhonda Hicks <RHicks@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20230117-WS; Buttonwood

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon, Ms. Knoblauch. Please acknowledge receipt of the attached
letter. Thank you for your kind consideration.

BronwyN R. FERRELL
Legal Assistant

SUNDSTROM
& MINDLIN, LLp

Attorneys | Counselors 2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

@ T: 850.877.6555

bferrell@sfflaw.com

www.sfflaw.com
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